From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

To whom it may concern,

Tonya Gagne <Tonya.Gagne@gmcr.com>
Tuesday, January 21, 2014 10:48 PM

NRB - Comments

Comment on Harrison Concrete

 realize | am late on my response and | do apologize. | recognize my comments may not be part of this citation
but I still find it important to plea my case. | moved into the area in 2003, when Harrison Concrete was a smaller
operation and their disturbances to the neighbor were not as noticeable. As the years have passed the issues and
disturbances have gotten worse due to the growth of the Business. | knew Harrison Concrete and Redi-Mix were
breaking the regulations but | did not know how to get this issue addressed. A few years ago | was instructed to
document their incompliances. | provided some of the photo’s in my last email. As a business owner it is their
responsibility to run their operation(s) in a manner which comply with the rules and regulations set forth by the Town
and State. Unfortunately Harrison Concrete has an Industrial business which is surrounded by a Rural residential zoned
area. The lack of incompliance is very noticeable to all of the surrounding neighbors. All i want is for Harrison Concrete
to follow their regulations and prove they can be a good neighbor.
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